o2 Shoreline Police

Memorandum

Date:
To:

July 16, 2024
Chief Kelly Park

From: Sgt Joe Merclich

Via:

Chain Of Command

Re: JULY 2024 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM
New Cases Assigned to detectives: 3
Total cases active: 29

Total Closed: 6

Narcotics arrest: 0

Prostitution arrest: 0

Warrant arrest:

Other arrests:

Patrol Assists: 5

Patrol Follow-Ups: 3

Search Warrants: 4

Search Warrant Assists (other KCSO entities): 1
Total currency seized:  $0

Drug seizures:

Methamphetamine: 1 pound
Cocaine: 0

Heroin: 0

Crack cocaine: 0

Fentanyl Powder: 0

M30 pills (fentanyl): 0
Vehicles: 0

New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0
Firearm confiscated/seized: 0
Kenmore Cases: None

Highlights

1.
2.

Seeing an increase in the price of fentanyl Pills

Seeing a new designer drug being sold as fentanyl which is actually Diphenidine (effects similar to

ketamine and PCP)

Tentatively have a lead identifying “Fetdog” as a Dylan Michael Ellis who currently has a

misdemeanor warrant out of Bothell PD.
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(C23-021213 NAR closed arrests made under C24-015011 and C24014460

C23-019770 NAR closed, subject in federal custody.

C23-012231 closed.

C22-003711 VEHR closed, no further leads

C21-017810 VUCSA closed

C21-023705 VUCSA closed

C20-034315 VUCSA, closed statue of limitations subj believed to be out of country
C20-034496 VUCSA, statue of limitations

C24-025759 Assist to Patrol, search warrant at 1807 NE 170 St, Shawn Murphy arrested
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